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040841

Lannon, Kurt M.

From: Hirneise, Debra

Sent:  Friday, May 13, 2005 2:41 PM

To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Cc: citycomm

Subject: Proposed Dates for GRU Future Energy Needs Workshops

Kurt,

As we discussed, I identified weekly meetings for the GRU Future Energy Needs Workshops beginning
after the May 23 City Commission meeting and omitting the week of May 30. Generally, these meetings are
scheduled on Tuesdays at 6pm and any exceptions are noted. The Auditorium has been reserved for all
of these meetings. '

Wednesday, June 8 (Charter Review Commission Public Meeting on Tuesday) (FYI - C/Nielsen is out this
week)
Tuesday, June 14
Tuesday, June 21 M/< out >
Tuesday, June 28
Tuesday, July 5 (day after Holiday ~ July 6?)
Tuesday, July 12, 7pm (budget July 12, 3-6pm and July 13, 6pm)
Wednesday, July 20 (budget~July 18 & 19 at 6pm)
Tuesday, July 26 @ y/a 0«125
Wednesday, August 3, 6:30pm (Black on Black Task Force) and (National Night Out on Tuesday, Aug.
znd) )
Tuesday, August 9
- Tuesday, August 16
Tuesday, August 23
Tuesday, August 30

Debra Hirneise
Executive Assistant to the City Commission

5/17/2005



